# Robert Andres

3961 Devon Oaks Drive, Marietta, GA 30066 | (770) 241-2546 | bandres@ajc.com

## **JOURNALISM & MULTIMEDIA SKILLS**

Maverick multimedia journalist experienced in breaking news, politics, and professional and collegiate sports.

Proficient with photo, audio, and video editing and production and related equipment, programming and software (Sony Vegas, Photoshop, Photo Mechanic, and Adobe Creative Suite products).

## **EXPERIENCE**

Atlanta Journal Constitution, Photo Editor & Photographer | May 1998 – present Coordinated metro photo coverage for daily and Sunday news sections; managed the metro and bureau photographers. Big stories include 2000 Republican National Convention, Governor Deal inauguration, 2011 tornados, 2012 snowstorm, Aimee Michael hit and run trial, 2009 Atlanta floods, 2010 Gulf oil spill, Falcons and UGA football, NHRA Southern Nationals.

The Tallahassee Democrat, Tallahassee, FL, Photo & Graphics Director | April 1993–May 1998 Converted photo department to all digital; designed and implemented a digital photo archive; edited several book projects; coordinated coverage for 1994 Orange Bowl, 1995 Hurricane Opal, 1994 floods, Interstate 10 tourist murders. Member of pagination committee; Systems Editor for the newsroom, including planning, training and support for DTI.

The Peninsula Times-Tribune, Palo Alto, CA, Photographer/Photo Director | 1979-March 1993 Ran the photo and imaging departments; introduced full page color pagination. Big stories include the 1989 Loma Prieta earthquake; 1984 Democratic National Convention; Super Bowls XVI, XIX, XXIII, and XXIV; 1988, 1989, 1990 World Series; Gorbachev visit; Silicon Valley and the birth of Apple, Intel and the Macintosh. Developed and implemented a digital photo archive; produced annual multimedia, multi-projector show for the Athletes of the Year banquet.

University of Georgia, Athens, GA, Photojournalism Instructor | August-December 1999

California State University, Hayward, Photojournalism Instructor | April 1986-December 1987

# **CREDITS**

ESPN College Game Day American Photographer Illustré San Francisco Examiner Associated Press KRON TV San Jose Mercury News CBS Network News Newsweek Sports Magazine Der Stern Photo United Press International Popular Photography Us Magazine Glasgow Herald Republic WSB-TV

### **AWARDS**

POY Best Use of Photographs (3<sup>rd</sup> place) CNPA First Place Best Photojournalism SF Press Club 1<sup>st</sup> Place Sports Photography Peninsula Press Club 2<sup>nd</sup> Place Feature Photo California Teachers Association Best Photo Essay APNEC Instant Citations SFBAPPA Sports Awards National NPPA clip contest

# **EDUCATION**

International Webmasters Association, certification in web graphics and multimedia production

San Francisco State University, Bachelor of Arts in Journalism, Reporting & Editing